# **CHESHAM BOIS PARISH COUNCIL**

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend a VIRTUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL on Monday 12<sup>th</sup> April 2021 at 8pm

via Zoom: Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81054911020

For the purpose of transacting the following business

Members of the public and press are entitled to be at the following meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by Local Government Act 1972 Section 100 unless precluded by the Parish Council by resolution during the whole or part of the proceedings. Such entitlement does not however include the right to speak on any matter except at the commencement of the meeting given over specifically for that purpose. Photographic, recording, broadcasting, or transmitting the proceedings of this meeting is permitted in line with the provisions of the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014.

## AGENDA



S Pavne Clerk. 07/04/21

- 62.1 Questions and Comments from the Public (limited to 15 minutes).
- 62.2 A Presentation by Meeting Place Communications on Aldi's Proposals to Build a Food Store on London Road West, Old Amersham.
- **62.3** To Receive Apologies for Non-Attendance.
- 62.4 To Receive Declarations of Interest or Dispensations Relating to this Meeting.
- 62.5 To Approve the Minutes of the 8th March 2021 Council Meeting.
- 62.6 To Consider Potential Speakers for the Annual Parish Meeting.
- 62.7 To Review Progress Against 2020/21 Action Plan.
- 62.8 To Receive the Clerk's Report.
  - (a) To appoint a rating surveyor to manage the burial ground non-domestic rates valuation appeal.

#### 62.9 Finance

- (a) To note the financial reports and analysis for March 2021.
- (b) To approve the payment of the office and the burial ground non-domestic rates by direct debit.
- (c) To approve Council's Asset Register at 31st March 2021.
- (d) To approve payments.

## 62.10 General Purposes – to Receive Reports from Working Groups.

- a) To Receive the Common, Woodlands & Burial Grounds Maintenance WG Chair's Report
  - i. To approve the Memorial Bench Policy.
- b) To Receive the Burial Grounds Management WG Chair's Report
  - i. To approve the expenditure of £320 from Burial Ground Reserves for grid spikes for the woodland burial ground.
- c) To Receive the Village Community WG Chair's Report
  - i. To agree to hold a performance of Macbeth on the Common on Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> June 2021.
  - ii. To approve the Safeguarding Policy.
  - iii. To approve the continued preparation of both accompanied and unaccompanied (KS2 children) workshops subject to approval of the risk assessment and safeguarding measures by Council's insurers and satisfactory references by the theatre company.
- d) To Receive the Environment & Sustainability WG Chair's Report
- e) To Receive the Transport WG Chair's Report
  - i. To approve the expenditure of £830 from Devolved Services Reserves for weed control application on all footpaths in the parish.

### **62.11 Planning Committee**

(a) To note the minutes of the 22<sup>nd</sup> February & 8<sup>th</sup> March 2021 Planning Committee meetings.